
1



2



3



MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District Board of 
Trustees, Tuesday, July 26, 2022 

Draft 8/18/2022   1 

A. CALL TO ORDER--- The Meeting was called to order at 6:02 PM by Board President Ron
Merson. Trustees Laura Phillips, Ricardo Reyes, and Miriam Zamora were in attendance, a
quorum established.  Trustee Christina Eilar was absent. District Director Ned Branch was
present.
B. APPROVAL OF THE ORDER OF AGENDA-  
Motion: No changes to the agenda 
Moved by Laura Phillips, Seconded by Rick Reyes 
Vote: Motion 4-0 
Yes: Ron Merson, Laura Phillips, Ricardo Reyes, and Miriam Zamora 
C. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS---  None.
D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES- 
Motion: Approve 
Moved by Rick Reyes, Seconded by Laura Phillips  
Vote: Motion 4-0 
Yes: Ron Merson, Laura Phillips, Ricardo Reyes, and Miriam Zamora 
E. REPORTS  -
a. Director Branch presented the Financial Reports for review.

Motion: Receive and file June 2022 financial reports
Moved by Miriam Zamora, Seconded by Rick Reyes
Vote: Motion 4-0
Yes: Ron Merson, Laura Phillips, Ricardo Reyes, and Miriam Zamora

b. Friends of the Library (FOL) - Trustee Phillips: Festival of Books was a success, with many
books given away; August special sale will be ½ price fiction; back stacks will be open for
sales on Cruise Night in September.

F. BOARD/ADMINISTRATION COMMENTS, CONCERNS, HANDOUTS  ---
a. Trustee Phillips suggested that a large, digital monument sign be considered for the library.
Trustee Reyes has been researching this and will provide information to Ned for presentation at
the next meeting.
b. Trustee Zamora commented that better signage and wayfinding should be incorporated into
the remodel, as the different areas of the children’s area are very difficult to identify, and new
users of the library don’t know where to look for books.
b. Trustee Merson commented on the new, battery powered charging stations. The Festival of
books, a joint effort between Friends of the Library and Blanchard was a very successful event
and involved the distribution of over 5,000 books, serving over 1,000 children.
G. OLD BUSINESS--- Director Branch
a. Library Renovation Update –

4



MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District Board of 
Trustees, Tuesday, July 26, 2022 

Draft 8/18/2022   2 

i. The library is still waiting to hear back regarding the grant application for the roof
and HVAC work which was filed on March 21.

ii. The electrical and interior renovation drawings have been approved and Ned will now
review the documents with the project manager and start the bid process.

iii. Trustee Zamora asked about patron involvement in or input on the interior
renovations and suggested a simple survey to gather input.

iv. Trustee Reyes asked for a rough order of magnitude of costs for the interior
improvements

b. Black Gold is still negotiating with Santa Barbara and San Luis Obispo on their unfunded
accrued pension liability responsibility.

c. Strategic Plan review and discussion was tabled until a later date when Trustee Eilar is
present.

H. NEW BUSINESS  ---
a. Director Branch presented an audit engagement letter and recommended the Board approve

the engagement of Moss, Levy & Hartzheim LLP to conduct the financial audit for the fiscal
year 2021-2022
Motion: Approve
Moved by Laura Phillips, Seconded by Rick Reyes
Vote: Motion 4-0
Yes: Ron Merson, Laura Phillips, Ricardo Reyes, and Miriam Zamora

b. Director Branch presented information about the CLASS program, which is an investment
option that may provide better management of funds and higher yield than is currently
available at the County.  Director Branch recommended that the Board authorize the District
Director to enroll the library in the CLASS program for information gathering purposes.
Any future movement of money will need to be authorized by the Finance Committee.
Motion: Approve
Moved by Miriam Zamora, Seconded by Laura Phillips
Vote: Motion 4-0
Yes: Ron Merson, Laura Phillips, Ricardo Reyes, and Miriam Zamora

c. The Board assigned negotiation of District Director’s contract to the H.R. Committee.
(Zamora/Eilar 3-0)

d. The Board discussed a draft of the 2022-2023 budget presented by Director Branch.
e. The Board unanimously agreed to adopt an appropriations limit of $1,012,467 for the 2022-

2023 fiscal year. (Zamora/Phillips 3-0)
I. REPORTS (continued)
a. Staff Reports

i. Public services - Updates were reviewed.

5



MINUTES of the Regular Meeting of the Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District Board of 
Trustees, Tuesday, July 26, 2022 

Draft 8/18/2022   3 

ii. Facilities Report – Trustee Reyes again requested rough order of magnitude costs and
a critical path schedule for the interior renovations.  He volunteered to work with the
project manager on these items, if needed.

iii. District Director’s Report -
1. Statistics were reviewed.

b. Board Committees
i. Finance --- None

ii. Human Resources --- None
iii. Strategic Plan Teams –

1. Visioning/Strategic Plan – None.
2. Fundraising/Grants – None

J. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS--- The Board agreed to include the following future Agenda
items: Strategic Plan review and discussion, information on digital monument sign
UPCOMING MEETING DATE--- The next regular meeting will be August 23, 2022 at 6:00 
PM. 
ADJOURNMENT---There being no further business, the Regular Meeting was adjourned at 
7:28pm 
Motion: Approve 
Moved by Laura Phillips, Seconded by Miriam Zamora  
Vote: Motion 4-0 
Yes: Ron Merson, Laura Phillips, Ricardo Reyes, and Miriam Zamora 

_________________________________________ 
Library Board Clerk 

ATTEST: 

______________________________________________________ 
District Director 

6



7



ACTUAL BUDGET
Expense

Salaries & Benefits
54,996$          60,440$           -9.0%

Two staff on maternity leave

Computer Services 18,797$          17,110$           9.9%

Collection 
Development

6,735$            4,640$              45.2%

Programs 1,713$            2,640$              -35.1%

Professional Services 25$  1,420$              -98.2%

Utilities 4,911$            3,350$              46.6%
Summertime cooling costs. Budget is based on 
monthly average, not actual usage. Over budget 

21-22 YTD Actual
22-23 YTD

Actual
22-23 YTD

Budget
YTD 

Variance
22-23 Annual Budget

Income 258,989$  244,130$       231,000$        5.7% 1,050,301$  
Expense 86,107$  91,419$         97,660$           -6.4% 1,058,300$  

Other 
Income -$  6,816$            -$  -$  
Expense -$  -$                 -$  

BUDGET SUMMARY

YTD as of July 2022 - Month 1 of 12
BUDGET VARIATIONS AND SUMMARIES

SIGNIFICANT VARIANCES FROM BUDGET

8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



Jul 22 Jul 21 $ Change % Change

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4000 · Property Taxes 240,896.34 239,588.26 1,308.08 0.6%

4700 · Grants 500.00 3,000.00 -2,500.00 -83.3%

4600 · Donations 1,650.00 11,350.00 -9,700.00 -85.5%

4800 · Library Services 91.00 50.25 40.75 81.1%

4900 · Miscellaneous Income 21.25 0.00 21.25 100.0%

Interest Income 971.08 0.36 970.72 269,644.4%

Total Income 244,129.67 253,988.87 -9,859.20 -3.9%

Gross Profit 244,129.67 253,988.87 -9,859.20 -3.9%

Expense
Salaries & Employee Benefits 54,995.80 52,707.97 2,287.83 4.3%

Services
Computer Services 18,796.99 13,944.54 4,852.45 34.8%

Collection Development
AV Materials 72.50 1,450.20 -1,377.70 -95.0%

Books 2,672.93 550.99 2,121.94 385.1%

Databases 2,375.99 2,751.99 -376.00 -13.7%
WiFi Hot Spots 1,352.98 1,592.74 -239.76 -15.1%
Periodicals 260.96 260.98 -0.02 0.0%

Total Collection Development 6,735.36 6,606.90 128.46 1.9%

Library Supplies 0.00 96.16 -96.16 -100.0%

Memberships & Dues 0.00 250.33 -250.33 -100.0%
Programs

Adult Programs 109.16 135.62 -26.46 -19.5%
Young Adult Programs 628.08 249.12 378.96 152.1%
Children's Programs 866.42 465.17 401.25 86.3%
Literacy Programs 109.10 0.00 109.10 100.0%

Total Programs 1,712.76 849.91 862.85 101.5%

Promotion & Public Relations 29.99 93.88 -63.89 -68.1%
Travel and Meetings -10.40 0.00 -10.40 -100.0%

Total Services 27,264.70 21,841.72 5,422.98 24.8%

Administration
Bank Charges 63.34 50.15 13.19 26.3%

Insurance 2,207.19 1,844.52 362.67 19.7%
Office Expenses 254.26 152.71 101.55 66.5%

Payroll Processing 359.70 0.00 359.70 100.0%
Professional Services 25.00 2,017.90 -1,992.90 -98.8%

Strategic Planning 0.00 494.17 -494.17 -100.0%
Telephone Expense 23.37 319.33 -295.96 -92.7%

Total Administration 2,932.86 4,878.78 -1,945.92 -39.9%

Facilities
Janitorial Services & Supplies 784.39 795.76 -11.37 -1.4%
Repairs & Maintenance 529.70 2,069.29 -1,539.59 -74.4%

Utilities (Utilities) 4,911.36 3,813.60 1,097.76 28.8%

Total Facilities 6,225.45 6,678.65 -453.20 -6.8%

Total Expense 91,418.81 86,107.12 5,311.69 6.2%

Net Ordinary Income 152,710.86 167,881.75 -15,170.89 -9.0%

11:25 AM Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District
08/17/22 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis July 2022

Page 1
16



Jul 22 Jul 21 $ Change % Change

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Extraordinary Income (Extraordina... 0.00 0.03 -0.03 -100.0%
Library Impact Fees 6,815.89 0.00 6,815.89 100.0%

Total Other Income 6,815.89 0.03 6,815.86 22,719,533.3%

Net Other Income 6,815.89 0.03 6,815.86 22,719,533.3%

Net Income 159,526.75 167,881.78 -8,355.03 -5.0%

11:25 AM Blanchard/Santa Paula Library District
08/17/22 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis July 2022

Page 2
17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



JULY 2022 ADULT SERVICES REPORT 
 

Programs & Services 

Third Thursday Night Movies & Weekend Matinees 

Our Third Thursday Movie Nights concluded with the 
action-comedy The Unbearable Weight of Massive 
Talent [R].  Movie nights will be changing to Tuesdays 
starting in August to better align with the library’s new 
operating hours.  

Our summer movie matinee series began with two of 
the three films shown this month. The series features 
1950s-60s era sci-fi and fantasy adventure films to 
complement this year’s Summer Reading theme: 
“Read Beyond the Beaten Path.”  

Poetry on Eighth 

The first on a monthly program series began this month; Poetry on Eighth is a two-hour “open mic” for poetry 
and short fiction. Thanks to the recruitment efforts of Library Assistant Anita McLaughlin, this small (but 
remarkable) gathering included readings by notable local poets Marsha de la O and Charles Spink.   

Kwikboost Charging Stations 

In addition to the ongoing Computer Classes for Seniors, the Inspiration Grant provided Library Services and Technology 
Act (LSTA) funding to purchase a KwikBoost EdgePower™ desktop charging station system. This system provides six 
charging stations with enough power to charge typical laptops up to 2 times, average Chromebooks or tablets up to 4 
times, and standard smartphones up to 14 times. Nine rechargeable batteries and a dedicated battery charging station 
ensure that the charging stations are ready at all times.  

The KwikBoost EdgePower™ desktop charging station system addresses a need for publicly accessible charging stations 
hat our current electrical infrastructure is not capable of meeting. As the units can be removed and reattached to any 
surface up to 1.5″ thick, they will easily transition for continued use in the library following remodeling.  

 

   

Enjoying the Santa Paula sunshine during “Poetry on Eighth” 

29



  
     

Collection 
51 adult-oriented items were added to the collection in July 2022.  
  

  
 
The five most popular adult-oriented items added this month were...  
 

  
 

30



Youth Services Report 
July 2022 

 
July Crafts:   132 
Independence Day &  Dinosaurs 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 31



  
1. Family Programs-  

Tuesday, July 12  Craig Newton  35 
                     

Wednesday, July 20  Family Movie  44 
   Encanto        
 

2. Ongoing Programs –  
a. Story time        169 

  
Wednesday (7/6, 7/13, 7/20, 7/27) 33 adults 87 children   

 Saturday (7/2 & 7/16)  12 adults  37 children  
 

b. LEGO        226 
(7/6, 7/11, 7/13, 7/18  
7/20, 7/25, 7/27)  49 adults 177 children 

 
c. Lunch at the Library (7/6, 7/7, 7/11, 7/12, 7/13, 451 children 

7/14, 7/18, 7/19, 7/20, 7/21) 

 
 Social Media 
  

 
  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 32



 
New Patron Registrations Adult Juvenile Total 
January 46 8 54 
February 48 18 66 
March 45 24 69 
April  1-21 37 10 47 
May 44 37 81 
June 73 72 145 
July 47 37 84 
 
Circulation-JUV/YA Juvenile Fiction Juvenile Non-Fiction Total 
January 1000 252 1252 
February 963 271 1234 
March 1,483 376 1859 
April 25-30 306 100 406* 
May 1,091 463 1,554 
June 2,725 527 3,252 
July 2,035 371 2,406 
 

 
 
 
Circulation 
Adult 
Fic 

Adult 
NF 

Large 
Print 

Spanish 
Fiction 

Spanish 
Non-Fic 

BKCD DVD/ 
BLURAY 

MusicCD  

355 239 46 6 17 5 110 15  
Magazine
s 

Hotspots Kindles & 
Laptop 
Kiosk 

Connectivi
ty Kits 

Library of 
Things 

YA Fic YA Non-
Fic 

YA Fic 
Spanish 
 

YA NF 
Spanish 

24 19 12 7 1 150 14 0 1 
J BKCD J DVD/ 

BLURAY 
J 
Music CD 

Juv  Fic Juv NF Juv Fic 
Spanish 

Juv NF 
Spanish 

J 
Magazine 

Total 

12 94 0 1,756 322 129 34 5 3373 
 

 

 

 

 

 

New Books Juv Fic Juv Non-Fic YA Fic Ya Non-Fic J DVD J BKCD Total 
July 73 26 75 52 4 0 226 

Discards Adult Fic Adult Non-
Fic 

DVD YA Juv Fic Total 

January 357 40 0 0 0 397 
February 0 424 0 0 0 424 
March 0 546 0 0 0 546 
April 0 59 0 0 0 59 
May 0 3 0 0 0 3 
June 2 0 0 0 2 4 
July 1 1 0 0 1 3 

33



34



35


	YTD Monthly Budget Variances Summary as of 7.31.22.pdf
	Sheet1




